
 

 
BIDDER/RESPONDER SHALL CONFORM TO THE FOLLOWING CHANGES AS SAME SHALL BECOME BINDING UPON 
THE CONTRACT TO BE ISSUED IN RESPONSE TO THIS INVITATION FOR BID. 
 

1. Please see the attached documents with questions and answers from the engineering firm. 
 
 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 

RS-1/27/2020 

 

 
Procurement Services 
Lucas Administrative Center, 617 
1 Nunn Drive 
Highland Heights, KY 41099 
859.572.6605 
FAX 859.572.6995 

ADDENDUM NO:  4 
IFB/RFP No: NKCC-02-20 
Commodity: SU Ballroom AV 

Date: 1/15/2020 

Due Date: 01/31/2020 @ 2PM 
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ADDENDUM 4 
 
Project Name:  Northern Kentucky University Student Union Ballroom Technology Room Upgrades  
Date: 01/24/2020 
Project Number:  21514.00  
Client:  Northern Kentucky University 
 
 

The following modifications to the Bidding and Contract Documents for the referenced project shall hereby be 
incorporated into the Work described, and their effect on the bidding shall be reflected in the Bidder’s Form of 
Proposal.  Bidder shall verify receipt of Addendum on the Form of Proposal.  Bidder is cautioned to read entire 
Addendum, as a definite order does not necessarily follow, and to check that all pages of Addendum have been 
included in Bidder’s copy of Addendum.  
 

 
GENERAL 
 

1. Existing system documents provided for reference only.  These documents represent the original DESIGN and may 
not be representative of the system as it is currently installed.  The contractor is responsible for work with the 
system as it exists today.  No change orders will be allowed for differences between the original drawings and the 
existing system. 
 

DRAWING CHANGE(S) 
 
 

1. Sheet: F-100 - FIRE PROTECTION LEVEL 1 PLAN OVERALL 
a. Relocate 2 sprinkler heads in the existing soffit areas for new screen installation. 

 
2. Sheet: FD101 - FIRE PROTECTION DEMOLITION LEVEL 1 PLAN OVERALL 

a. Added 2 sprinkler heads to be removed for new relocation shown on sheet F-100. 
 

3. Sheet: T-642 - TECHNOLOGY SCHEDULES AND DIAGRAMS 
a. Updated intercom patch panel requirements. 

 
QUESTIONS 
 

1. Are there any schematics or documentation available for existing AV installation? 
a. Documents detailing the original system design can be provided, but those documents may not completely 

represent the current state of the system.  The contractor is responsible for demolition of the current 
system as it exists today. 

2. Is there an existing BOM of currently installed components? 
a. See question 1 Response. 

3. What is the make and model of existing speakers? 
a. Existing speakers are a mix of Electro-voice products.  See AV6.44 of the original design package for the 

model numbers requested in the original system.  As referenced in the answer to question 1, these 
documents may differ from the currently installed components. 

4. Schematic shows a 20x20 12G Black Magic HDSDI Router.  Only Black Magic 12G model is 40x40.  Should spec be 
20x20 6G model or 40x40 12G model? 

a. Provide 12G router. 
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5. Is there a make and model for existing installed projector lifts? 
a. Existing projector lifts are to be demolished.  Make and model are not required for removal. 

6. Is the existing intercom system and patch panel being re purposed?  Is there a make and model for controller and 
receivers? 

a. Existing Intercom patch panels shall be replaced.  Current patch panels feature 6-pin connectors for dual 
channel system.  Current university intercom equipment is single channel and only requires 3-pin.  Replace 
existing patch panels with 3-pin connector panels. Use existing cabling and abandon one shielded pair. 
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